Andrew Todd B.v.5c
Holbrook Cattle Vets

27 Wilson St, Holbrook, NSW 2644
Mobile: 0428 362 374

Fax: 0260 362269

Email: hcv1@bigpond.com

ABN: 71 093 387 047

18 February 2019

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that on 18 January 2019 at the request of Mr. I. Locke of “'Spring Valley™, Holbrook,
NSW, I pregnancy tested the cattle identified below using Ultrasound technology.

The 69 cattle were found to be pregnant at a stage of approximately 35 to 70 days.

All sale cattle were tested negative to Pestivirus PI status (Lab report Number M19-00940-F-V1).

IDENTIFICATION

Breed: 69 Poll Hereford cattle

Yours faithfully,

A

ANDREW TODD B.V.Sc.



